From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 4/8/2014 6:09:36 PM

To: mark.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov (mark.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: We are at Hard Water now

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
mark.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz03.pge.com

mark.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user
{mark.pocta@cpuc.ca.govy> #SMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Recelved: from iltmallppaprdO9.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprdO09.comp.pge.com
110.244.8.271
by maildmz03.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
ESMTR id s3919VRNO29686
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=DHE~-RSA-ARSZ256-3HA bits=256 verify=NO)
for <mark.poctalcopuc.ca.gov>; Tue, & Apr 2014 18:09:32 ~0700
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1397005772; bh=RItA%aXR0eYkEMIAQaZ2N/SsytwrpGey2tMTQOPvIhalU=;
h=From:To:5ubject:Date:Message~-ID:Content~-Type:
Content-~Transfer-Encoding :MIME~Version;
b=UFoTscEVObDndrFgVRIvL3Xo0B0cVRgDs LEIXTNG] DMDkvPg38bxe0bs Tydvy/ Liu
mAHUYoTOmE kgZxmRO2bak8tr TETOHIDOLGM 0 lnR2LESZWOmg TYRyZGLE8yCUO3hOH
wmSLbTvACDZA+S 06Uz ZCqzTtaKCkgWX 3z 3YACdus=
Recelved: from pps.filterd (itmallppaprdl9.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by itmaillppaprd09.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
53918cBg003379
for <mark.poctalopuc.ca.gov>; Tue, 8 Apr 2014 18:09:31 ~0700
Received: from mallO3.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl3.utility.pge.com
110.244.87.701)
by dltmailppaprd0f.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id 149vw975txz8-1
(version=TLEv1/283Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT})
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for <mark.poctalcpuc.ca.gov>; Tue, 08 Apr 2014 18:09:31 ~0700
Re ~Civcd' from EXCHHURFFOZ.Utilitv.pge.com (exchhubffO2.utill Ty pge . com
[10.210.3.41)

l:>y mail03.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4,3.1/3entrion-MTA-4,3,1)
ESMTP id YUKYOL10050

(verslon=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)

for ark.poctalcpuc.ca.gove>; lu@, 8 Apr 2014 18:09:30 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBEFFll2.Utilitv.pge.com ([feB80::151:eB8ff:32c2:1eld]
EXCHHUBFFOZ . Utilityv.pge.com {([feB0::£428:c435:335:e4b5%111) with mapi

14.02.0328.009; Tue, & Apr 2014 1
FrQW‘ ”Lm L, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>
To: "mark.poctalco Juu.uc.mmv” <mark.poctalcpuc.ca.
f%ubjc%.c,t. ch are at Hard Water now
Thread-Topic: We are at Hard Water now
Thread-Index: Ac9TkFuxftkPnVhEQquSPtviNzeQl A==
Date: Wed, 9 Apr 2014 01:09:29 +0000
Message~1D:
C3RCH59C33E93BDAEASEIDOLIFDDORGTCEDOSOFCZER
Accept-Language: en~U3S

Content-Language: en-US

8:09:30 ~0700

qov>

AEXCHMBEF112

K-MS~Has~Attach:

K-MS-TNEF~Correlator:

w-originating-ip: [131.89.121.39]
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="i1is0-8859-1"
Content-~Transfer-Encoding: Thit

MIME~Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

JOtility.pge.

COTS

with

by

Al
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